
 

 
 
 
 
 
UST: S006-00-CI08 
AY 2020-2021 
 
 
TO:  ALL ADMINISTRATIVE AND ACADEMIC UNIT HEADS 
  
FROM: THE OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL 
 
SUBJECT: RED WEDNESDAY 

 
DATE:  23 NOVEMBER 2020 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 
The University, through the Office of the Vice-Rector for Religious Affairs, is one with the AID 
TO THE CHURCH IN NEED (ACN), an international organization supporting persecuted 
Christians all over the world, for the celebration of RED WEDNESDAY on 25 November 2020.  
 
The theme of this year’s celebration is “RED MEANS LOVE: ONE CHURCH AGAINST 

COVID-19” and will be highlighted by a Eucharistic Celebration at the Santisimo Rosario 

Parish Church (to be live-streamed via the official Facebook of the University), at 5:15 PM and to 
be followed by a lighting of the Main Building, the Martyr’s Monument, and the UST Hospital, 

with red, in solidarity with the local Church. 
  
In view of this, we request all the Thomasians to participate virtually in prayer during the Holy 
Mass. 
 
Thank you.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
FR. JESUS M. MIRANDA, JR., O.P. 
Secretary-General 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 


